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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 8:00 AM
To: 'Brandt, Katherine'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Arceneaux, Nicole Marie
Subject: RE: RO450 CSM/LTC uploaded to ACEH FTP site

Kathy, 
 
Thank you for the update.  With the MTBE plume delineated, the case now appears to satisfy the closure criteria, though 
CPT‐6 shows an increase in TPPH, which may be attributed to Chevron 9‐0290.  I’ll put it on the calendar for our internal 
closure review. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 
 

From: Brandt, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Brandt@arcadis‐us.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 4:43 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Arceneaux, Nicole Marie 
Subject: RO450 CSM/LTC uploaded to ACEH FTP site 
 
Please find uploaded the CSM/LTC for the above referenced site. We will email over separately the case closure 
summary and distribution list. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kathy  
 
Katherine Brandt, P.G. | Senior Geologist, Project Manager | katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com   
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